2024/25 – 09 Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Wednesday 15th January 2025 at 6.00pm in Gunness Village Hall. **PRESENT :** Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr C Waters, Cllr S Black, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), 2 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

1 .APOLOGIES : None.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM : No matters to declare.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING AND MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 20th NOVEMBER 2024. Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr C Waters and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

No updates to receive.

- 5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.
 - a) Application PA/2024/1453 Application to modify/discharge the S106 agreement attached to PA/2020/1333 relating to the request for contributions to be removed for viability reasons Land off Burringham Road, Ashby Parkland.
 IT WAS RESOLVED to OBJECT to this planning application as this S106 was a condition of the planning permission granted.

6. FINANCE		
Accounts for payment:	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Clerk - Salary – Dec/Jan	100731	398.22
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps - 4.25		
stationery/photocopy – 6.28		
Travel - £20.00		
Total Expenses	100732	30.53
3. Inland Revenue – for Dec	DD	49.80
4. Inland Revenue - for Jan	DD	49.80
5. Room Hire – Jan 25	100733	20.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr P Devine and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

Income Received : 0

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – Circulated at the meeting.

c) To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for Q3 of 2024/5.
 IT WAS RESOLVED to approve the bank reconciliation for quarter 3 of 2024/5.

 d) To discuss and set the precept for 2025/6. The clerk provided the meeting with a document outlining various options relating to the precept requirement for 2025/6. MOTION: To set the precept at £6,500 – proposed by Cllr Devine and seconded by Cllr Waters and unanimously agreed.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe : Cllr Walshe advised the meeting that N.L.C have distributed air fryers to all residents over 85years (who had applied for one) and the air fryers will soon be distributed to all senior citizens. Slow cookers and one cup kettles will also be distributed in due course.
- The skip at the lagoon still needs emptying Cllr Walshe will continue to chase for this to be emptied. The flooding problems on Ashfield have been raised with N.L.C but as this is a private site N.L.C are limited in what they can do.

b) Any new N.L.C matters to report: Cllr Devine once again raised the problems with the bus service for Ashfield and Parklands sites. She advised the meeting that currently the bus takes 45minutes to get passengers into town. Cllr Walshe advised that this service is not subsidized by N.L.C and therefore the council is limited in their influence on this matter. However the 'Call Connect' bus service will be reinstated in September which will help residents to have a more convenient bus service.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The NATS meeting had a change of venue and meeting time it did seem to be better attended. The next meeting is scheduled for March 25th in Burringham Village hall at 5.30pm.
- **b**) Neighourhood Watch Schemes : Cllr Holloway advised the meeting that the neighbourhood watch coordinator had mentioned the availability of funding the meeting was unclear to what this funding was.
- c) Any new local or site matters: Cllr Holloway advised the meetig that the Ashfield site hoped to organize a VE celebration. To be held on Saturday 10th May in West Cliffe Community Centre with entertainment. The clerk was asked to complete a grant application form to submit to N.L.C for a maximum £250 grant. The clerk advised that she would need quotes for the entertainment and hall hire asap as the application has to be submitted by noon on 20th January 2025.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter

10. Agenda items for next meeting

11. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 6th March 2025– 6pm – Gunness Village hall.